

Dr. Syeda Faiza Urooj

Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce,
Federal Urdu University of Arts Science &
Technology, Islamabad.
Contact # 0321-9049619,
sfurooj@fuuastisb.edu.pk & urooj53@yahoo.com



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An experienced teacher and researcher with proven track of a successful team leader and excellent skills of interpersonal relationship. Strong areas of teaching are Financial Management, Corporate Finance, Strategic Finance, Financial Accounting, Investment Analysis & Portfolio Management, Stock Market Studies.

I have 19 Years Experience, 23 National & International Publications and 6 International Conferences.

EDUCATION

- 2009 – 2017: **PhD (Finance)**
Capital University of Science & Technology, Islamabad, Pakistan
- 2006 – 2008: **MS (Finance)**
Muhammad Ali Jinnah University, Islamabad, Pakistan
- 2000 – 2002: **M.Com**
University of Peshawar, Peshawar, Pakistan

EXPERIENCE

- **Working as Assistant Professor**
Department of Commerce at Federal Urdu University of Arts Science & Technology, Islamabad
(November 2010- Till date)
- **Worked as Lecturer**
Department of Commerce at Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad
(October 2007- November 2010)
- **Worked as Lecturer**
Quaid-e-Azam College of Commerce, University of Peshawar.
(January 2003 - June 2006)

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES

1. Presented a paper titled “Employee Involvement and Participation at work” in **IMEC, Melaka State, Malaysia on 6-8th Oct,2010.**
2. Presented a paper titled “Impact of CEO Succession on Stock Returns” in **BUSINESS & SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH CONFERENCE in Dubai, UAE on 3-4th Jan, 2011.**
3. Presented a paper titled “Student’s performance at College level: A case of Public Colleges” in **Intellectbase International Consortium conference in Thailand on 7-9 March, 2011.**
4. Presented a paper titled “Determinants of risk tolerance: A case of Pakistan Stock Exchange” in **Oman March 2017.**
5. Presented a paper titled “Determinants of Islamic Banking adoption in Pakistan” in **Effat University, Jeddah Saudi Arabia December 2017.**
6. Presented a paper titled “Determinants of risk tolerance level” presented at **4th AIC, 2018 in Langkawi Malaysia**

List of papers of Dr. Syeda Faiza Urooj

1. Urooj. S.F., Zafar. N., (2008). Share Price Reaction to Dividend Change Announcement. *Business Review Cambridge*, 10(1). 322-329. **(Y category)**
2. Zafar. N., Urooj, S.F., Durrani, T.K., (December 2008). Interest Rate Volatility and Stock Return and Volatility. *European Journal of Economics, Finance and Administrative Sciences*. Issue 14. Pp 135-140. **(Y category)**
3. Urooj. S.F., Zafar. N., (August 2009). Finding Stock Returns Volatility: A case of KSE-100 index. *Interdisciplinary journal of Contemporary Research in Business*. Vol 1, no 4. Pp 65-79. **(Y category)**
4. Zafar. N., Shah, Z.A., Urooj, S.F., (2009). Calendar Anomalies: Case of Karachi Stock Exchange. (holiday effect). *Research Journal of International Studies*. Issue 9. pp 88-99.
5. Zafar. N., Urooj, S.F., Amjad. S., (2010). Karachi Stock Exchange: Testing Day of the Weak Effect. *Interdisciplinary journal of Contemporary Research in Business*. Vol 2, no 5. pp 78-89. **(Y category)**
6. Zafar. N., Urooj, S.F., Farooq. S.U., (2010). Karachi Stock Exchange: Testing Month of the Year Effect. *European Journal of Economics, Finance and Administrative Sciences - Issue 24*, pp20-28. **(Y category)**
7. **Arif, M.**, Kiyani, A., Bashir, F., Urooj, S. F., & Haroon, M. (2011). Students Attitude towards Study at College Level: A Case Study of Pakistani Education System. *Review of Higher Education & Self-Learning*, 4(10), pp 50-60. **(Indexed-Ulrich- Y Category)**
8. Khan, M. A., Bano, S., Kiyani, A., **Arif, M.**, Urooj, S. F., Ahmed, W., (2011). What Contributes to an Accessible Career: Perceived Effects of Attitudes and Norms? *Journal of International Business Management & Research*, 2(4), **(Indexed-Ulrich- Y Category)**
9. Arif. M., Iqbal, N., Urooj, S. F., & Bashir, F. (2011). Employee Involvement and Participation at Work: A case study of OTCL after Privatization. *International Journal of Business Research in Business and Social Sciences*, Volume 1, No 3, pp 241-247. **(Indexed-Ulrich- Y Category)**
10. Arif, M., Iqbal, N., Urooj, S. F. & Sindhu, M. I. (2011). Relationship between employee's involvement and organization performance in milieu of Pakistan. *International Journal of Academic Research in Business and Social Sciences (HRMARS)*, 1(3), 499-515, **(Indexed-Ulrich -Y Category)**
11. Arif, M., Urooj, S. F. & Khattak .J, Iqbal, N., (2011). Impact of role ambiguity on job satisfaction: Mediating role of job stress. *International Journal of Academic Research in Business and Social Sciences (HRMARS)*, 1(4), 442-456, **(Indexed-Ulrich -Y Category)**

12. Zafar. N., Urooj, S.F., Chughtai. S., Amjad. S., (June 2012). Calendar Anomalies: Case of Karachi Stock Exchange. *African Journal of Business Management*, 6(24), pp7261-7271. **(Y category)**
13. **Arif, M.**, Sindhu, M. I., Ullah, I., Urooj, S. F., (2016). Antecedents and outcomes of knowledge management practices: Evidence from Pakistan. *Jinnah Business Review*, 4(2), 23-29. **(Local-Z Category)**
14. Urooj, S.F. & Shah, S.M., (2016). Is Asset Growth priced? *Abasyn Journal of Social Sciences*. Volume IX, No 2, pp 509-526. **(X-category)**
15. Babar. S.F., Urooj. S.F., Usman. K., (2016). Does herding exists? Evidence from Pakistan stock exchange. *Global Economics Review*. Volume 1, Issue 1, pp 13-23.
16. Arif. M., Sindhu, M. I., Haider, A., Urooj, S.F. (2017) How Perceived Supervisor Support Moderates The Interconnection of Work Family Conflict and Employee Job Satisfaction in Pakistani Banking Sector?. *Bahria Journal of Management and Technology*. 1(2) Pp 75-84.
17. Sindhu, M. I., Urooj, S. F., Arif M., (2019). Implications of Sustainability towards Green Innovation Investment: Livestock Industry Perspective. *Global Management Journal for Academic & Corporate Studies*, 9(1), 65-72. **(Local -Y Category)**
18. Urooj. S.F., Zafar. N., Sindhu. M.I., (2019). Overconfidence Bias: Empirical Examination of trading turnover and market returns. *Global Social Sciences Review*. Vol IV, No II, Pp 384-390. **(X category)**
19. Urooj. S.F., Khan. A., Sindhu. M.I., (2019). Relationship between earnings multiples, corporate governance and earnings management practices: An empirical view with a mediation analysis. (2019). *Global Social Sciences Review*. Vol IV, No I, Pp 387-395. **(X category)**
20. Akbar. M., Tahir. A., & Urooj. S.F., (2020) Stand Still and Do Nothing: Covid 19 and stock returns and volatility. *NICE Research Journal of Social Sciences*. Issue 13, No 4 (2020) pp 82-94. **(Y category)**
21. Sindhu. M.I., Urooj. S.F., Ullah. S., (2020). Intervening influence of non-economic factors between corporate social responsibility and financial performance: A banking perspective. *GMJACS, Global Management Journal for Academic & Corporate Studies*. Volume 10, Issue 1, pp 50-60. **(Y category)**
22. Urooj. S.F., Zafar. N., Hassan. A., Sindhu. M.I., (2021). What Matters in Financial Risk Tolerance Level? An Empirical study in Pakistan. *Journal of Contemporary Issues in Business and Government*. 27(1), Pp 38-58. **(Y category)**
23. Arif. M, Khalique U Z, Syeda Faiza Urooj, (2022). Leader Member Exchange Quality As Mediator Between Toxic Leadership and Organizational Learning in Pakistan Banks. *Journal of workplace behavior*. Accepted for upcoming volume. **(Y category)**

REFERENCES

Dr. Arshad Hassan

Dean/Professor, FMSS, Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad

arshad@cust.edu.pk

MAILING ADDRESS

Dr. Syeda Faiza Urooj

22C, Khyber Block, Gulshan-e-Jinnah, F-5/1, Islamabad